VILLAGE OF

NORTH
AURORA

PLAN COMMISSION AGENDA
TUESDAY, MAY 4, 2021
7:00 PM

R

Due to the current COVID-19 pandemic, the Plan Commission meeting will be conducted live
remotely using the Zoom telecommunications platform to help prevent the spread of COVID-19.
The public is invited to attend the meeting and participate remotely as follows:

Website Address: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88509132184
Meeting ID: 885 0913 2184
Dial In: +1 312 626 6799

This procedure is being followed pursuant to the Hlinois Open Meetings Act (5 ILCS
120/2.01 et seq.) as amended by Public Act 101-0640.

ROLL CALL
APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. Approval of Plan Commission Minutes dated April 6, 2021.
PUBLIC HEARING
1. Petition #21-04 (209 Hansen Blvd.): The petitioner, Gerald Hyundai, Inc. requests the
following actions in the B-2 General Business District:
a) A Special Use to allow for the expansion of a Motor Vehicle Sales and/or Service

establishment
b) Site Plan Approval

NEW BUSINESS

1. Petition #21-04 (209 Hansen Blvd.): The petitioner, Gerald Hyundai, Inc. requests the
following actions in the B-2 General Business District:
a) A Special Use to allow for the expansion of a Motor Vehicle Sales and/or Service
establishment
b) Site Plan Approval

OLD BUSINESS
PLAN COMMISSIONER COMMENTS AND PROJECT UPDATES

ADJOURNMENT



VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
APRIL 6, 2021

CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Mike Brackett called the meeting to order.

ROLL CALL
In attendance: Chairman Mike Brackett, Vice Chairperson Jennifer Duncan, Commissioners Anna Tuohy,
Tom Lenkart, Doug Botkin, Mark Bozik and Aaron Anderson

Not in attendance: Commissioner Connie Holbrook

Staff in attendance: Village Administrator Steve Bosco, Community & Economic Development Director
Mike Toth and Information Technology Manager Dave Arndt

Also in attendance: Kevin Drendel, Village Attorney

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Approval of Plan Commission Minutes dated March 2,2021
Motion for approval made by Commissioner Lenkart and seconded by Commissioner Tuohy. All in favor.
Motion approved.

PUBLIC HEARING

1. Petition #21-03 (Lot 2 of the Randall Road Commercial Center): The petitioner,
Randall Terrace Health Care Center LLC, requests the following actions in the B-2 General
Business District, Planned Unit Development:

a) A Special Use to allow an amendment to a Planned Unit Development with
~ deviations to the Zoning Ordinance
b) Site Plan Approval

Petitioner, Mark Sorrentino, presented his request for the development of Lot 2 of the Randall Road
Commercial Center. He stated that the property is located off of Randall Road, north of Oak Street and
south of Orchard Road. The proposed development will consist of 66 residential units over a 5.2 acre parcel.
There will be four (4) residential buildings and a clubhouse with a pool. The units will consist of one, two,
or three bedrooms and each building will be elevator equipped. The sizes of each until will range from 820
square feet to 1,452 square feet. All patios and balconies will face a central courtyard. The courtyard will
also include seating, a barbeque area and a playground, providing a central gathering place for residents.
The 3,200 square foot clibhouse will include a fitness center, rec center, business center and leasing center.
Adequate parking is being proposed at 103 parking spaces, which will exceed the zoning requirements. The
parking includes 30 garage spaces as well. Sorrentino stated that the public utilities are in place. The sanitary
sewer, water and storm sewer are all stubbed to the site. There is a water retention basin offsite to the west
of Lot 2. Lot 2 is part of the owners association for the entire subdivision so the common areas will be
covered by the association. Sorrentino stated that the proposed development was presented to the Plan
Commission in June 2019. At that time, the Plan Commission had recommended approval with suggestions
for site plan revisions. Those recommendations have since been incorporated into the site plan that is being
presented at today’s meeting.



Toth stated that the petitioner did receive a motion for approval at the June 4, 2019 Plan Commission
meeting. No final site plan had been presented at the time. A preliminary site plan was introduced to the
Village Board at the 2019 meeting. At that time, the board had requested additional changes to the site plan,
which included additional dumpsters, reevaluation of the internal walkway network, and connecting to the
sidewalk along the west side of Miller Drive. Toth confirmed that additional dumpsters were added to the
site plan, the internal walkway system was upgraded, and a sidewalk was added along Miller Drive as
requested. He stated that the petitioner is requesting amendments to the PUD, which will include exceeding
the FAR (Floor Area Ratio) of .3, updating the approved material list to allow fiberglass shingles and hardy
board, and allowing fencing in the front yard since the development may potentially be a gated community.
A condition will be included that will state the fence must be metallic, non-chain link and will not exceed
6’ in height in the front yard. The applicant is also seeking site plan approval. Toth stated that staff
recommends approval with four (4) conditions.

Chairman Mike Brackett opened the public hearing for public comment. No comment.
Chairman Mike Brackett closed the public hearing.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Petition #21-03 (Lot 2 of the Randall Road Commercial Center): ‘The petitioner,
Randall Terrace Health Care Center LLC, requests the following actions in the B-2 General
Business District, Planned Unit Development:

c) A Special Use to allow an amendment to a Planned Unit Development with
deviations to the Zoning Ordinance
d) Site Plan Approval

Commissioner Tuohy asked what the price range will be for each unit. Sorrentino responded that the units
will not be for sale since they are rental units. He stated that they will be competitive in the marketplace
with surrounding properties when they establish the rent cost. Tuohy asked where the entrance and exit to
the property will be. Sorrentino responded that there will be one main entrance at the north part of the
property that a majority of the traffic will use. There is a second entrance at the southern part of the property,
but he anticipates that will be used more for emergency vehicles. Tuohy stated she had no further questions.

Commissioner Duncan asked staff if there are any parking concerns. Toth responded that they meet the
required code for the parking. Duncan asked if that includes the 30 garage spaces. Toth responded yes.
Duncan asked who will be able to park in the garage spaces. Sorrentino responded that it will depend on
the market conditions at the time. Duncan asked how it is possible to have a FAR of 2.0. Toth responded
that it is possible with a multi-story building and it would be quite substantial. Duncan asked if all buildings
will look the same. Sorrentino responded that yes they will all be constructed with the same materials.
Duncan stated that the project looks great and has no further questions.

Commissioner Bozik asked if a condition could be included in the PUD stating that the garages cannot be
used for storage. Sorrentino responded that the zoning code is two (2) parking stalls per unit and 50% of
the units are 1-bedroom so he does not anticipate that every unit will have two (2) cars. He stated that the
parking lot already exceeds the amount of required parking. Brackett responded that it may be difficult to
monitor if garages are being used simply for storage. If the resident has been assigned that garage, then they
should be allowed to park their car in there and store items as well. Toth responded that this could be
something handled under the property management company. Sorrentino responded that they have a vested
interest to make sure all parking stalls are utilized. Bozik asked who will be maintain ownership of the



property. Sorrentino responded that he may have a joint venture partner for the development. Bozik stated
he had no further questions.

Commissioner Lenkart asked how security will be handled for the development. Sorrentino responded that
they want to incorporate high tech but at this time they are unsure of which route they are going to go, but
the security will be more advanced than just a key to get into your unit. He stated that security is a concern
and they would like to set up some kind of package drop off in the clubhouse so residents will not have
packages sitting outside their units unprotected. Lenkart asked how many units there are in comparison to
the number of garages. Sorrentino responded there are 66 units and 30 garage spaces. Lenkart asked if there
is a sidewalk located in front of Miller Drive. Sorrentino responded that two sidewalk access points have
been added off of Miller Drive at the north and south of the property. Lenkart asked if there is already a
public sidewalk in front of Miller Drive. Sorrentino responded yes. Lenkart asked if there are other
developments in the PUD that also have a deviated floor plan ratio and used a different established material
list. Toth responded that during his time with the Village, he has not seen any other deviations. Sorrentino
stated that they are requesting an amendment to the PUD for the materials since they chose materials that
are different from the nearby storage facility located in the same PUD. The materials for proposed
development present a softer appearance which is suitable for a residential development. Lenkart stated he
had no further questions.

Commissioner Botkin stated that the project looks good and he is happy to see that everything has been
addressed since the last meeting. He asked what the security is for the sliding entrance gate. Sorrentino
responded that he would like to get feedback from the Police and Fire Department for their requirements.
Bozik responded that the Fire Department would probably require a manual gate at the southern entrance
and an automated gate at the main entrance. Sorrentino stated they have similar gates at the storage facility.

Commissioner Anderson asked if the market study provided what kind of demographics they are expecting
for tenants. Sorrentino responded that they anticipate young families, couples or single tenants looking for
a boutique like living space. Anderson asked if they had target dates for construction. Sorrentino responded
that they would like to ‘start in mid-summer. They are currently working on final drawings for building
permit and would like to begin on site work while finishing them up. Anderson stated he had no further
questions

A vote was taken to accept Staff’s findings for Standards for Specials Uses and Site Plan Review
Standards of the North Aurora Zoning Ordinance Randall Road Commercial Center PUD. Vote:
Duncan — Yes, Anderson — Yes, Bozik — Yes, Lenkart — Yes, Tuohy — Yes, Brackett — Yes, Botkin — Yes.
Motion approved.

Motion for approval of a Special Use to allow an amendment to a Planned Unit Development with
deviations to the Zoning Ordinance including four (4) conditions was made by Commissioner Bozik and
seconded by Commissioner Lenkart. Vote: Duncan — Yes, Anderson — Yes, Bozik — Yes, Lenkart — Yes,
Tuohy — Yes, Brackett — Yes, Botkin — Yes. Motion approved.

Motion for approval of Site Plan Approval was made by Commissioner Lenkart and seconded by
Commissioner Bozik. Vote: Duncan — Yes, Anderson — Yes, Bozik — Yes, Lenkart — Yes, Tuohy — Yes,
Brackett — Yes, Botkin — Yes. Motion approved.

OLD BUSINESS — None




PLAN COMMISSIONER COMMENTS AND PROJECT UPDATES

Toth stated that the PUD was approved by Village Board for the Opus Development at Valley Green Golf
Course. Brother Chimp received approval on March 15, 2021 by Village Board for the proposed expansion.
The Floor Area Minimum discussion was presented to the Village Board and they are supportive of looking
into the subject further. Staff will be providing this information at a later meeting date. There will be a Plan
Commission meeting on May 4, 2021 for a proposed 12,000 square foot addition at Gerald Hyundai.

Brackett asked what it will take to get Miller Drive to go through. Toth responded that he used to have
ongoing conversations with Shodeen. Their interest was to establish Miller Drive upon development of the
property. Different options have been explored and have been discussed. Toth stated that he has had no
contact with Shodeen for a couple years now. Brackett stated this would make a huge difference for that
area. Bosco stated that the area to the south is unincorporated and therefore the Village does not have any
authority. He stated there is always the option to force annex but there really is no benefit to do so. Village
Attorney Drendel stated that if the Village were to force annex, then we would lose any negotiating power
or leverage we have with an annexation agreement. Brackett asked if Shodeen was open to other
considerations. Toth stated they seemed somewhat receptive but the conversation hasn’t gone anywhere
since. Bracket asked if staff could reach out to Shodeen again. Toth responded yes.

ADJOURNMENT
Motion to adjourn made by Commissioner Lenkart and seconded by Vice Chairperson Jennifer Duncan.
All in favor. Motion approved.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jessi Watkins
Village Clerk



Staff Report to the Village of North Aurora Plan Commission
FROM: Mike Toth, Community and Economic Development Director

GENERAL INFORMATION

Meeting Date: May 4, 2021

Petition Number: 21-04

Petitioner: Gerald Hyundai

Request: 1) Special Use to allow for the expansion of
a Motor Vehicle Sales and/or Service establishment 2)

Site Plan Approval

Location: 209 Hansen Blvd.

Parcel Number(s): 15-06-326-010
Property Size: Approximately 3.92 acres
Current Zoning: B-2 — General Business District

Contiguous Zoning: North — B-2 — General Business District, South — B-2 — General Business
District, East — B-2 PUD — General Business District Planned Unit Development (North Aurora
Towne Centre), West — B-2 — General Business District

Contiguous Land Use: North — Motor Vehicle Sales and/or Service, South — Motor Vehicle Sales
and/or Service, East — Stormwater Retention Pond, West — Motor Vehicle Sales and/or Service

Comprehensive Plan Designation: Regional Commercial

PROPOSAL

Gerald Hyundai is proposing to construct a 12,220 square foot addition to increase motor vehicle
service capabilities at their 209 Hansen Blvd location. Motor Vehicle Sales and/or Service is classified
as a special use in the B-2 General Business District.

Chapter 4.3 of the Zoning Ordinance states: any modification or intensification of a special use that
alters the essential character or operation of the use in a way not approved at the time the special use
was granted, as evidenced by the record or by the text of this Ordinance, shall require new special use
approval in accordance with this section. Gerald Hyundai has the right to conduct business in their
existing space; however, expansion of the business is deemed an intensification of the use, thus
requiring special use approval.



Staff Report 21-04
Page 2 of 3

Site plan review is also required as the commercial addition constitutes more than twenty-five (25)
percent of total square footage of the existing structure.

Staff requested feedback from the Village Board on this petition at their April 19, 2021 Committee of
the Whole meeting. The Board review was done prior to the public hearing to allow for final
consideration from the Village Board on May 17, 2021 so the petitioner can begin work on the project.
The Village Board was in favor of the expansion.

Parking

Motor Vehicle Sales and/or Service uses require one off-street parking space per 1,000 square feet of
public sales and display area (indoor and outdoor). The addition will consume 40 existing parking
spaces on the south side of the building and two rows of parking currently located directly to the east
of the building. According to the petitioner, parking spaces south of the building are used for
employee parking, the east parking spaces are used for service department parking. According to the
petitioner, the subsequent loss of 40 new vehicle storage spaces at this dealership can be absorbed, if
needed, by Gerald’s other dealerships located in the North Aurora Auto Mall.

Attach hereto a statement with supporting data that the proposed special use will conform to the
following standards:

1. The proposed special use is, in fact, a special use authorized in the zoning district in which the
property is located.

Motor Vehicle Sales and/or Service is classified as a special use in the B-2 General Business District.
2. The proposed special use is deemed necessary for the public convenience at that location.

The subject Motor Vehicle Sales and/or Service establishment is located in the North Aurora Auto
Mall, consisting only of other Motor Vehicle Sales and/or Service establishments.

3. The proposed special use does not create excessive additional impacts at public expense for public
facilities and services, and will be beneficial to the economic welfare of the community.

No additional public services would be required for the expansion and the economic benefit to the
community would be additional jobs and sales.

4. The proposed use is in conformance with the goals and policies of the Comprehensive Plan, and all
Village codes and regulations.

The Comprehensive Plan recommends ‘Regional Commercial” for the subject property. The proposed
use and expansion are commercial; therefore, consistent with the Comprehensive Plan.

5. The proposed special use will be designed, located, operated, and maintained so as to be
harmonious and compatible in use and appearance with the existing or intended character of the
general vicinity.

The proposed addition meets the yard and bulk requirements of the B-2 General Business District.



Staff Report 21-04
Page 3 of 3

6. The proposed special use will not significantly diminish the safety, use, enjoyment, and value of
other property in the neighborhood in which it is located.

The subject Motor Vehicle Sales and/or Service establishment is located in the North Aurora Auto
Mall, consisting only of other Motor Vehicle Sales and/or Service establishments.

7. The proposed special use is compatible with development on adjacent or neighboring property.

The subject Motor Vehicle Sales and/or Service establishment is located in the North Aurora Auto
Mall, consisting only of other Motor Vehicle Sales and/or Service establishments.

8. The proposed special use minimizes potentially dangerous traffic movements, and provides
adequate and safe access to the site.

The proposed addition would not change the essential character of the existing on-site traffic
movements.

9. The proposed special use provides the required number of parking spaces and maintains parking
areas, in accordance with the requirements of this Ordinance.

Motor Vehicle Sales and/or Service uses require one off-street parking space per 1,000 square feet of
public sales and display area (indoor and outdoor). The addition will consume 40 existing parking
spaces on the south side of the building and two rows of parking currently located directly to the east
of the building. According to the petitioner, parking spaces south of the building are used for
employee parking, the east parking spaces are used for service department parking. Additionally, the
subsequent loss of 40 new vehicle storage spaces at the Hyundai dealership can be absorbed, if
needed, by Gerald’s other dealerships located in the North Aurora Auto Mall.

10. The proposed special use is served by adequate utilities, drainage, road access, public safety, and
other necessary facilities.

The proposed special use is being requested to accommodate the expansion of an existing
establishment, which is already served by adequate utilities, drainage, road access, public safety, and
other necessary facilities.

11. The proposed special use conforms with the requirements of this Ordinance and other applicable
regulations.

The proposed building addition meets all requirements of the Zoning Ordinance.

RECOMMENDATIONS

The Community Development Department finds that the information presented meets the Standards
for Specials Uses and Site Plan Review as set forth in the Zoning Ordinance. Based on the above
considerations, staff recommends that the Plan Commission make the following motion
recommending approval of Petition #21-04, subject to the following conditions:

1. A building permit shall be secured from the Village for any applicable building improvements.



&

GERALD

Village of North Aurora

Board of Trustees

Gerald Hyundai at 209 Hansen Blvd in the North Aurora Auto Mall is looking to expand our building to

accommodate our growing business, as per drawing included our plans are to add additional space to

service drive and to service department all within our current property lines, these additions will allow
24 new service stalls, a larger service drive to help service write up capacity and an expanded parts

department.

We anticipate this expansion will allow us to hire more employees, aprox15-20.

“

Jeffrey Gerald

HYUNDAI

GeraldHyundai.com - 209 Hansen Blvd., North Aurora, IL 60542 - 630.907.8500



APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL USE

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA PETITION NO. 2| -
Board of Trustees _
25 East State Street FILE NAME_Castad Hoom SXipnisian S.0.
North Aurora, IL 60542 y .
DATE STAMP RECEIVED
I.  APPLICANT AND OWNER DATA MAR 2 4 201
VILLASE OF
AURORA

Name of Applicant 6 EN A\ f"/ Y o A ﬁ

Applicant Address D09 [ Amscn By

Applicant Telephone # (30~ §78-568C/

Email Address S Gre i ) © Genm Nty Con

Property Owner(s) E—Jfﬂﬁth Rér‘ﬁ’T\z JOLAP\)&\S ced

Owner Address o?} 3 /}ﬁ/‘JSCVJ /5L-1/{\

Owner Telephone # Nof‘f’ H Huillods ) e (oS4

IL. ADDRESS, USE AND ZONING OF PROPERTY

Address of Property 070 ? /“}4")5’?") 2 L-J.A

(indicate location if no common address)

Legal Description: (/0'1" & ) N OllanpgD 61-4/}'(40»4—,/ Sul’
- C JN eV | lper CH{- P ov+H Bollota /thww( (’/m}l
Foeowvos  pelwlpus f,ulw)z H 1S — 00 ~36- 00— OOAO
Parcel Size 3 99\ belrts
Present Use ﬁvﬂlDV‘/l O (e @—@g’é--e@_s h, D

(business, manufacturing, residential, etc.)

Present Zoning District @ - ;l @ O B Ca)—é’ b AL Hos, s A)Svlv»c-/
(Zoning Ordinance Classification) . 0 /r:_ l—-l— ﬁ)—uﬂoﬂﬁr )47/ Jow 4,/
}0 Lgwn€e Yt
Dt V< LopmeT

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019
Page 1 of 6

\



II1.

PROPOSED SPECIAL USE

Proposed Special Use 5 A L A’U 727) Mo %, L-e A-fv?’ (e Sk ) ,O

(Zoning Ordinance Classification)

Code Section that authorizes Special Use

Has the present applicant previously sought to rezone or request a special use for the property or

any part thereof? ~NO

If so, when? to what district?

Describe briefly the type of use and improvement proposed E YParrPS10 ) CLZ
Seavie IS—(DmJ Mt F

What are the existing uses of property within the general area of the Property in question?

Pr~rlc 6, Lot / Deareasnip

To the best of your knowledge, can you affirm that there is a need for the special use at the

particular location? (Explain) per Mithpe o TO4H

Attach hereto a statement with supporting data that the proposed special use will conform

to the following standards:

1. The proposed special use is, in fact, a special use authorized in the zoning district in which
the property is located.

2. The proposed special use is deemed necessary for the public convenience at that location.

3. The proposed special use does not create excessive additional impacts at public expense for
public facilities and services, and will be beneficial to the economic welfare of “the
community.

4. The proposed use is in conformance with the goals and policies of the Comprehensive Plan,
and all Village codes and regulations.

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019

Page 2 of 6



v

1.

S bW

10.

11.

The proposed special use will be designed, located, operated, and maintained so as to be
harmonious and compatible in use and appearance with the existing or intended character of
the general vicinity.

The proposed special use will not significantly diminish the safety, use, enjoyment, and value
of other property in the neighborhood in which it is located.

The proposed special use is compatible with development on adjacent or neighboring
property.

The proposed special use minimizes potentially dangerous traffic movements, and provides
adequate and safe access to the site.

The proposed special use provides the required number of parking spaces and maintains
parking areas, in accordance with the requirements of this Ordinance.

The proposed special use is served by adequate utilities, dfainage, road access, public safety,
and other necessary facilities.

The proposed special use conforms with the requirements of this Ordinance and other
applicable regulations.

CHECKLIST FOR ATTACHMENTS

The following items are attached here to and made a part hereof:

Introduction Letter. Please include information relevant to the proposed use of the property
and business operations (hours of operation, number of employees, etc.).

Legal Description of the subject property(s).

Illinois Land Surveyor’s plat of survey. ,

Site Plan illustrating all existing and proposed improvements.

Statement and supporting data regarding Standards for Special Uses (above).

Filing fee in the amount of $300.00, if paid by check make payable to the Vlllage of North
Aurora.

Specified escrow deposit ($4,000 minimum). May be included with filing fee. Remaining
funds refundable upon project completion.

Visit the Illinois Department of Natural Resources’ website www.dnr.state.il.us and initiate a
consultation using DNR’s EcoCat online application.

Visit the Kane DuPage Soil and Water Conservation District’s website
www.kanedupageswcd.org for a Land Use Opinion Application

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019

Page 3 of 6



The Applicant authorizes the Village of North Aurora representatives to enter on to the property to make
inspection during the hearing process.

The Applicant is responsible for publishing a legal notice in the newspaper, sending United States mail
notices to properties within 250 feet, and posting a sign on the property advertising the public hearing.
These shall be in accordance with village Ordinances at the times decided by the Village of North
Aurora.

The undersigned hereby agrees to reimburse the Village for all costs of court reporter fees for attendance
at and transcript of hearing(s) and other professional service fees for services rendered in connection
with this application as defined in -Appendix B of the North Aurora Zoning Ordinance. Such
reimbursement shall be made promptly upon receipt of invoices from the Village, whether or not this
application for special use is approved. - '

s and the statements contained in any documents submitted

owledge and belief.
3/23/2)

Date

3/} 3/}_/‘

Date

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019

Page 4 of 6



Following are the names and addresses of all property owners within 250 feet of the property in
questions for which the special use being is being requested.

TAX PARCEL NO. PROPERTY OWNER MAILING ADDRESS

\S o\a 3,;1\, Ol UM Raaneial Co.? LLc AR Hanten @)\vzp

15 - 3, O\ e\ D Res b, HQ\Q’"’%‘ LLe 201 Hanen AP

1500 - 32 -0 Gea Rebly Wadny Uie 204 Manten [PAWEY

15-0\ - 33L,-009 Cecd Renlty l»{a\,)q,r LLe 205 Hanstn (5\\140

5-0u- 32\ -003 G Realy Hn\im._q e 208 Hensen Sod

|5-0\u- 33~ Q12 Gea)d Ready' H&D\m Lie N> Hunao B0
L BSon Grrnvew , being first duly sworn on oath certifies that all of the

above statements and the statements contained in any papers or plans submitted herewith are true and

AT E[PIEYS
Applicant Slgnature - Date '

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO

Before me this = 7.7 day of 74204/ ,20 2/
L
e 7 [ rar
N/o(ary Public i v ) | LISAMHOOFNAGLE

Official Seal

Notary Public - State of illinois
My Commission Expires Dec 25, 2024

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019
Page 6 of 6



Situs Address Buffer
Parcel Number: [1506326010 | Distance:[250 | Feet

Include Source Parcel: ®Yes ONo

This list contains situs addresses for parcels within 250 feet of parcel 15063260101 => Results as .csv

]_ Situs Addresses (physical locations)

Parcel Address City State Zip
1506326010 209 HANSEN BLVD NORTH AURORA IL 60542-8923
11506326001 |l200 HANSEN BLVD [NORTH AURORA L |l60542-8920 |
1506326002 204 HANSEN BLVD [NORTH AURORA IL  |l60542-8920
1506326003 208 HANSEN BLVD NORTH AURORA IL 60542-8920
1506326009 205 HANSEN BLVD NORTH AURORA IL 60542-8923
1506326013 ]211 HANSEN BLVD [NORTH AURORA (IL 160542-8923
1506376004 [ | e

250 foot buffer of 1506326010 returned 7 parcels
*Indicates condo parcel

This information is based on curent GIS Parcel Data
NOTE: Condo Parcels may be included that are beyond the buffer due to the nature of how condos are
mapped!
+t will not include any records that could not be compressed due to system locks in the GIS system
+1Count includes only unique parcel polygons. All Condos are counted grouped by their associated “-000" communal polygon



Following are the names and addresses of all property owners within 250 feet of the property in
questions for which the special use being is being requested.

TAX PARCEL NO.

15-0bL~ 32,01
15-0b~ 33, - 0o\
150w - 2L -0,

15-0L - 3L-009
|S-O - 32\ ~00>
15-0v-334u~ 012
1S - Oln-Fb ~004

I Dan Crrrinyane

PROPERTY OWNER

Ut Raencsd Cop LLc
Cral R Rea b, ﬁe\&,,a; e
Geatl RQAH? H&&:nchr tLe
Cecnld Renlty He\):a,lf LLe
() Reatly B fine L2

Gea Rw‘h HAQ:Q%F LLe

MAILING ADDRESS

A HNancen @)\vcp
A Hangen @\J(Q

205 Hanstn Qp\\(j

0% Han&m (g\v}
N> Honen @v&

, being first duly sworn on oath certifies that all of the

above statements and the statements contained in any papers or plans submitted herewith are true and

Apphcant Slgnature

s

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO

Before me this

i 2 %Wé:

3l23)as

Date '

day of 74004/ ,20 2/

Netary Public

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019

LISA M HOOFNAGLE

Official Seal

" Notary Public - State of illinois
My Commission Expires Dec 29, 2024

Page 6 of 6




i
e S
T H LA WRG faad] Jawe “ery 1)01 £081 _ NQISWAIGANS AYRILYD g

1 i SHOABAHNS UNYY TYNOISS4ONd . .
o | '0'd "A3AUNS SIS3INID | AZAYUNS 40 LVId
= |

T Lie9G OH W 1
_V— S Ll 36-23v (00) *03  USSL~ 29 (009) “wuaud I

ININVISYNVH ATNZ A

v 30 5NN

Fa DAY JHL SL330 QUY ‘Z6RL NI ASDY ONY VLW 3 Q3M0GY ATINGS T SAIMOS L IV g
P IIMNCH0D 3

2v¢7 S Td WIS 'O Q3L 40 ROISIAMNIYNG LOYIG ML Uk Va APaDE USIE

TWOATNS FHL SNORIR QYA 10N SF ABAAN SIKL
D

T O JINTYIAKT ANY 1a0438 FONO LY Qv TIAYS
e S T 40 3 ¥

QUL CYHONNY Hiaeh o A KD 9
H3NISYI TBRg 40 7% AF ALdddCan

ISCENG IRIC 4O 'SSIMOT Sy SSTUINI IOVNIVEQ ¥OJ4 SULA3d0Nd MINIPGY ANV IANTL LM S3
I Y - 0~5JHON QALVIII0 Y SLILS A8 30IAQHA €I ALNIdOMd LO3FANG IH1 WOMJ v Of SE34UT MY SSIMONI IO
. NG MY 4143 STUNIN VI CAIMINS JHL NO NAGHS SV 14303 AVK dIHLD SINIRMOVC2 NI Oh J5 243 (¥ Al340dd LY
I 47 ROWYOUT JHL SMOHS A3AMNS SIHL 'ALY3d0¥E JHL QHISOT4IV SNOILNHISIH QNY SININIGT Leid ;
N € IHL 19309 AT3SHINIY AR HOIMM GNROWD JHL NO TIBISIA SEILIVA H3HIO ANV 5 Gy
4,9 GHOZIY 40 SHILYE MIHLO QNY SININASYI TV 0 NOUYDO® 3HL SMOKS A3A§~% By I3
, : A4 ¥3d 5V CANOYD 3HL WG 2570 S &,

NANOD IR UL DT ANY CLSNEL 3TV

43NS L CAYAIDINGE 5O S3
- N3 TrH ONIYN SHL NG
S AINLIN GRAGUDAICHN INIGIVAOIY N

Kol W H2g Us340dd 1]
SUAHISIC T M AHL DAY S
g3 T OZRIVY L3S TOal SV i
b UAINIS 35, 403 30 S0 AANS O

EUAT

!
A3 LNGd il 40 0320 ¥NCA 01 433
L 29 (ML JYEHEA NG MICHS 38 SN O

1¥iy JHL NO NAC=S SV QIVODT 4V S3.z MDY

VIWV QHVIVH Q00T OIS ¥ 1 LF L3a0¥d 103raMT

NOILMOd ON "ZBEL "1 KOuvh WS 31003257 RUM YV 0L03 WRR0Y

devt 2IVY DHGH Q0074 AJNIOV ININZOWNWR AONIDEIST 3350 T U0 M3A3Y ¥ hAn A3
"AYAdONd GV G110 ATILVENIDY ONY A3AENS QIS 40 WY

d ot TR AINGRA

= AbE3D MIHLAT _ ]

4 NO < IVIG 3 ) SHION TVIANAD

i

Bk

elei7al

R | 5 pshAat i
. 182 DY INV YA
o |1 €5 9 101 .

£y

| W00 - wour
[EPTEY

| ———

JTVIS JMdVYD

1 g

SIONTE 'ALNRC 3 33 'waiCr =~ 40 dHONMC, 3L bt 9iQRss i=dl
QML FHL 4O 1SV3 ' IONVA ALION 86 dHSi, 0L 'Y NOILD: 30 MLviT sk
FHL 40 LI¥g 3O NOKIACENS w "D-b LINN NC 5 AYMALYD Qi WO 3 e

#
_ __ .. AAAYNS WOSV/VILITV




4
LI v

133HS
1002
HIINON HOT

)

IVAONNAH ATVH39

NYTId HOOTd TTYH3AC )
DONII3TOWTH ANV NOLLIOaY

SIONITI "YHORNY HLHON

QUYAIINOE NISNVH 607

24N72931V940
1HSI4d

|

1510-2¢6GL8 ENOHd  —

INI "0 NOILONHLSNOD 7
ANZWIOTIAIO IOVIRIZH

M
] [ SIONITY ‘DN
0!

1n0HIM

FUALOTUHORY LHORE

20 NOLVZRKG

5301 WSHLO ANY EGJ "LYS N1 ¥O TI0HM
'SNOISIT ONY SY3OI HL GNY LINIAN00 SHL.
SINIROO0 40 HHEINMO

I

—T—T

-

3N NOVELIS QUYA JAIS  ONIGTNE 0

b T T T |
_ _ _ 7_..
i
_ e T ;__sx 199 i i ovar® B aav wh st |
i _ B _ ._.x A “ _ I8 I
! _ I \ / N
e w L :
m _* 2.—...-.:: S3V¥S MIN ' __ .M% =
W A ! / S ) Bae st s
._ \..___ e 3 T e wor Y sgest cow® st o =3 u_.._yh N¥dd YOO« SHl4
i - £ \ -
| , | e,
! \ \
i 4 \ F:.; est* — — S
i ] _“_.1 - N _ _. ; b.__<..r_._ X/ﬁ.. ——
o ﬂi e - fevT% 4.. =) \// b, =
. 2z 1 ] e | gl A (oD m \ _
| (SR | B D (@D | :
F x e | O | O | I |
lws. et e e ________ | cqiom A Coia - Ly
T _ 1 |
- S T .... =
DA L0 74 O
i - I w | e oz 6t B
_. o
_ | a5 0ekz
| NOILIGaY F§iAuaS
= i .__ | i s
A s Fh | e et ! =
|§|1m i “ I .m [ 4 z 1 o _ m|
3
’ P
g _ OO 1 4 1
2 | |
~ g
3, jyox ww [ | wE L e s abak = ==
" | . o
: i i | R ) ﬁ : -
] |
2 " | T N s |
g |
Ll H_!‘ A R Eﬁ,—.ﬁ
scpe® ot aer e 1% ot o
L i o T gk " i ¥
: J— 45088
i \ \ NOILIQGY 2AO FOIAN3S
| ¥ \ )‘31 /
—— \ \
i \ S S | | S—
—— = ek 7 o % L e ik i wis = orx e oo is.v,, aiet
! \ d \
! T _ S .../ r i T T 3x = =
= | | T T LN ,
SR LowR - st | _n_:-_._x e serst | ) ap e ovea? Ul o
| } =t |t Attt I | S
__ |
e Lo B e T e~ = o = P o oy e

3N HOVALTS Quva 305 INOING o1

A9 wzu_m_\/mzL




ooV e awea
ZP509 | ‘eloiny YUoN
PAg UasUeH 602

lepuniH pjelas

sjasys g Jo

O-V

e asubines 3920y 0 AR Usdats
Gt townsia g s s s S
64 el g LN 2 SIS 04 O
Seiigiioos 1 vm ppra g 3 vomeetandh oN 7

24 PARUAKY 1 of AL Wadiao msp 2L '

smal/\ Jola)xg pesodold

'NOLLVL12N3d TIYI 2HL 3LYAONOTOY OL
M TYNOILKIOY 3034 AYF GNY H3TV20
31 4O ALTIGISNOCEIY 2HL 51 X0 S 40

L2401 HONSILNISSYIO UVATO QY NGILYYIVLEN( "X 08 dOHQ AT SHAQH ¥3 L4Y |__

SEV16) TUIHAUYLE NO Z{ NTHYIOS QU ‘SHOMIAN
YOIKUNI WANIARTY GITIAONY UYS 1D HLM WILEAS

T NIYAYND (0S5} GIZYI0 3NOONIS WHNLONGLS HSING

LSYIANYS “A3N1A HTUNY,. 466 SHYITR
NWAU3HS HOLYA OL 40702 “HSINK TivM S43

_w<7

‘suaisiAey $350dUNd ONILLINY3d ¥O
NOLLONYLSNOD HO4 LON
msuewAzg 8 Ag umelg
— ozoeiewit @rganss | AMVNIWNINTZEC

0= = 28/ W08

M3IAF0IE31X3 HLEON

HALYA OL u103 “4d 3A08Y 8% LV LOOSNIVK
— HSINLS (LSYTAQNYS) TIVM S13 / (WO 3L3uIN0D

“dal
ARV G3ZIGONY XYD0 39 OL SNOITINK
MONIM T R3O0 ANINT INGHITNOLS

IHAQUNAH

T3V, FOL9F SHYITI NWAEHS

23499, FOIDN SHWITIA NIVOITHS
HOLYIN 01 BOXYYIOR Jld ——,

\

“dAL (HORALNI SNHATIOO O3NNINI —

S S SIS IS SIS

= ]

7

NOF
AU 'SI3NVA WOY YOV 430 GTTIVISNI HOONIA
ROV SYVOH AR NINYI SV ‘ST3Nvd WOV ANS G3dYHS.

LV, YOI SHYITIR NW§ZHS
HOLYH G 80700 "4 A08Y .8F 1Y LODSNIVA
HSINMI (LSVIBANYS) TIva SdI3 / NAD AUIUINOD ——

.&,-.xm,zz _
SSOM-INIS " AINTI STUNY, 36d SV !
HIGHS Rl % SIAYRd ‘S¥000 TYA3N LMY

0 = Z5/C WS

13334V POLN STV NWAIHS _.‘-_m_\/ mo_mm‘_rxu ._rm<m

HaLWw oL STUVTIOR Jdld e

HSING
"~ ISYIBINYS ".L3ATIA HTUNY, L116F SHYITW

— NWYIHS HOLYN OL 3003 “HSINL TIVA S43

“dAL "HSINLY
SSOI0-IN3S “AIATIA YTUNY, 1HEd SHYITIH
~— NURGHS AL % SIHYALS 'SHO0O0 L3N LNvd

‘Al CHANMY QIZIOONY
uYF1D 38°QL SNOTVINA # 3nvad e
4000 351 QldvY BZYV QYIHEEAO

kSt e

ASYIEANYS '.LINTIA ¥TUNY. L18F SHYITIM
NAAEHS HOLYA OL ¥0700 "HSIMJ TIVA S4B —

T34V, YOLI SPVITIR NWHIHS

L334V POLOH ST NAHEH
HOLYA OL 40700 '4d 3A0BY BV 1V 1ODSHIVA O o ST S,

H1YW 0L SOMYTIOE Sdid -

HSINL (LSYTONYS) Tivk SJi3 / (KD AUFWINOI S

0-1 = 28/0 WS
MIIA HOIF3LXT HLNOS

HSWNL
LSYIBANYS ‘L3013 ETINY. Lj6d SHYTIR
NWRIZHS HILYAY OL %0700 HSINY vk S4B

AYIAMIC TIVHIA MIN LY AITIVLSNE
UCONZA MOV SYIH A8 4nNYR
SY 'S1INVd HOY ¥010D 3ZHONE LYLY

5117 ORIZINY SEYIO YYRTO ONY

SV TUIHAUYLS NO ZL NVBUYIOS QNIA 'SNOIINH
HOMINI AANINTTY GETIONY HY310 HLM WILSAS
TTVM MY LUNG (DSST G3ZY10 3NOOIIS TVANLONKLS

"dhL
SSOTO-INES "IN HAUNY, (1160 SHYITIR
NWHIHS WHL ¥ STVl ‘SH000 L3N LNV

SINIOP 110G
INODITIS TUY SINIOC $5Y10 WINIATIV NOMINK

‘I2SOdXA AINO IHL 51 NCITHIN TYANOZRIOH =

] “AMIATI0 TYIHIA HIN LY QTTIVISNE
‘HOANGA HOY SYHH A€ JNNYN ]

SY ‘S13NYd WOV EOTQD 3ZNONE LY

- 0-4 = ZE/S oS
MIIA HOIMALXT LSIM
WILSAS LNOT A9 "YOTNIA HOW SNWH ABAZVIWASNI

NV AANVI EY"_TZNOME VOIIIWY HLNON VONNAK.
"SUNY WY YOLIVHLNGG AB NIV INTWITE AN

‘AL (HORIZLNI) SNWVI0D GINITONI

. dnior
AHQ'STANYY WOV IONIG YA TEVIWIEN! 'MOONTA
IV SYNH AR AONVI SV 'STANYd MOV /OIS QAdYHS,

™ HSINLY
+, ASYTEGNYS 'L3A13A YTUNY, LHIGF SHYITIW
" NWRGHS HALYA OL ¥0700 HSINU TIWA S48

333 $OIM SPVITIA NIVRIHS

— HOLYN 01 SQ¥Y1108 Jakd

- ‘dhl HNNIATTY G3ZIOONY
YYITD 38 0L SNOTINN ®_ 3K¥ad

SR ¥000 3514 (HdYY QIZYED AY3HEIAG

HSINL

LSYHONYS "LI3AT3A ATUNY. LLIEH SHYITRA

NMEIHS HOLYA OL ¥3703 “HSINI Tivh 5413

“dAL {HOINILND SNNMTO QINNNI

M*\/QM&Y wvﬁn..n AV

HogNaA >

o - -
R g bimovanio hl m-_:.u s — i ~ {334HL 40 T¥OldAL) HOOD WIAO
N 30 = f \ . ——— "HOLYDIdNI 3NY1 3ARK 0TS
f \
! 3L HOWANI SSYIO ¥YAD ANy \ B HOGNIA NOIS 8¥HH

LNKP A0 STENYd (0¥ 3ov1E

A0 OITIVASN “HOQMEA NOY S YAH -

AG 4NNV SY 'STNVA MOV ANS Q3dWHS,

. SSYIO JIHIYAS NOZZ NVEHYIOS QLA ‘SNOMINA
! ‘HOWILNI HNNIANTY GIZIOONY MYITO HLM WAISAS
E T 19 ANODITIE TVRALONELS

A6 _GIHOLIVANYN SV ‘LI
‘SUALLIT TINNYHO LITAU3S, .3h

HOQHIA OIS T WPH
AR QIWLIVANYN Sv 3NOEHI 'SHALT)
TWHOISNINIG IYONTUH .02 GNY 108RAS ¥



